

# ANAM SHAHID



- 📍 Abu Dhabi
- 📞 +971521909045
- ✉ [anamshahid2020@gmail.com](mailto:anamshahid2020@gmail.com)

- Canadian Licensed Early Years Teacher
- First Aid Certificate valid till 2022
- Fully Vaccinated
- IELTS 8 Bands
- 11 years' Experience in Kindergarten

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Certified Early Years Educator and devoted teaching professional with the gift to reach each and every student and instill a love of learning with more than 10 years of teaching experience with different age and culturally diverse group of children. I am looking for a position as Early Years or Primary Teacher, where I can utilize my education and experience along with organizational and strong communication skills to their fullest and bring out the best in the child.

## WORK HISTORY

### **KG Homeroom Teacher and Grade lead, 08/2019 - Current** ***Bloom Charter Education***

- Demonstrated patience and understanding while dealing with difficult children.
- Planned indoor and outdoor environments to provide a positive and safe learning environment.
- Provided children one to one tutoring lesson focusing on language and reading.
- Fostered ongoing communication with parents by providing verbal reports and written notes on children's daily activities.
- Dealing creatively and effectively with any problem situations that may arise.
- Aided improvements in educational, emotional, and social development through planned teaching strategies.

### **Kindergarten Class Teacher, 01/2019 - 06/2019**

#### ***Al Sadiq Islamic English School***

- Assisted children with special needs to maximize their learning opportunities through individualized programs, supports and services within an enriched childcare environment.
- Collaborated with co-workers, to maintain a "partnership" environment.
- Assisted Lead Teacher in curriculum planning for classroom.
- Supervised recess times according to the scheduled Rota.
- Preparing results of students and communicate their progress with parents.
- Making worksheets and assessments to estimate student's progress in learning.

### **Kindergarten Assistant Teacher, 02/2017 - 01/2019**

#### ***International School of Creative Science***

- Improved behavioural skills by delivering additional academic assistance for groups of 30 students.
- Supported Early Years Educator in a class of up to 30 students.
- Helped students to achieve target grades through scaffolding.
- Integrated technology into classroom instruction including video, online content, and use of distributed learning capabilities.

**Early Years Educator**, 08/2013 - 12/2016

**The Lahore Lyceum**, Pakistan

- Planned lessons according to district standards to cover all requirements and prepare for standardized tests.
- Maintained high levels of classroom efficiencies by keeping good time and making forward plans for all subjects.
- Taught students subject-specific material, learning strategies and social and citizenship skills.
- Set and marked assessments in line with curriculum requirements to challenge and engage students.

---

**Early Years Educator**, 08/2011 - 03/2013

**Allied School**, Pakistan

- The ability to use clear communication techniques and to create a happy, caring and stimulating learning environment.
- Planned and organized a range of individual and group activities, including role play, movement, dance, singing, games, arts and crafts and nature activities.
- Provided students assistance with weak study areas.

---

## SKILLS

- Relationship building
- Parent and caregiver relations
- Compassionate communicator
- Learning through play
- Parental complaint management
- Classroom management and engagement
- Creative teaching
- Education and care plans
- Structured play activities
- Behaviour management
- Early years safeguarding
- Early literacy programs

---

## EDUCATION

**Westford University (UK)**, UK, 09/2019

**Early Childhood Education One Year Diploma**

---

**University of Sargodha**, Pakistan, 09/2013

**Bachelor's: Education**

---

**Mohi Ud Din Islamic University**, Pakistan, Pakistan, 09/2010

**Master's: Business Administration**

---

**Punjab College of Commerce**, Pakistan, Pakistan, 08/2008

**Bachelor's Degree: Commerce**

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Certificate of First Aid Training in 2020-2022.
- Certificate of Appreciation in an art competition in 2018
- Certificate of Appreciation as a Teacher in 2017
- Certificate of Best Subject Teacher in 2016
- Certificate of excellence as most Efficient teacher (2013-16)
- Certificate of Efficiently handling work (2015-16)

---

## LANGUAGES

**English, Urdu**: Native language

---

## REFERENCES

Amy Scott- [amy.scott@charterschools.ae](mailto:amy.scott@charterschools.ae)  
Wafaa- [wafaa.selem@charterschools.ae](mailto:wafaa.selem@charterschools.ae)  
Fatmah- [Fatmah.alkhyeli@charterschools.ae](mailto:Fatmah.alkhyeli@charterschools.ae)